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Dear Mr. Coia,
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Coastal Resources
Management Council

The Rhode Island Historical Preservation & Heritage Commission has reviewed the above- referenced
project. It is our conclusion that this project will have no effect on any significant cultural resources
(those listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places).

These comments are provided in accordance with 650-RICR-20-00-1.2.3 Areas of Historic and
Archaeological Significance of the Coastal Resources Management Council. If you have any
questions, please contact Charlotte Taylor, Senior Archaeologist, or Elizabeth Totten, Project

Review Coordinator, at this office.

Sincerely,
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Jeffrey D. Emidy

Acting Executive Director
Acting State Historic Preservation Officer
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